Memo

To: City Council Members

From: Mayor J. Allen Joines

Date: August 18, 2025

Re: Recommendations for Appointments and Re-Appointments to Boards and
Commissions

1 recommend the following individuals for appointment to the Citizens’ Police Review Board:

Alvin T. Armstead (b/m) of 450 Burkes Crossing Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27104. Dr. Armstead is
Senior Pastor at United Metropolitan Missionary Baptist Church. His term expires April 2027.

Ana D, Ortiz-Ortiz (h/f) of 4650 Elk Valley Court, Winston-Salem, NC 27103. Ms. Ortiz-Ortiz is
Director, College of LIFT at Forsyth Technical Community College. Her term expires April 2027,

I recommend the following individual for re-appointment to the City-County Utility Commission:

Charles Wilson (w/m) of 2210 Brookfield Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27106. Mr. Wilson is employed
by Magnolia Pariners, LL.C Commercial Real Estate. His term expires June 2030.

[ recommend the following individual for appointment to the Public Assembly Facilities Commission:

J. Alan Shelton (w/m} of 2914 Old Salisbury Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27127. Mr. Shelton is
Founder/Operations Director of Mixxer Community Makerspace. His term expires August 2027,




